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The Be//q‘inr School, 1912-13 Term

Bellair,
Boonville, In a new, two-story brick build-

Sghool opened at southwest of
Ing In._1912, Harold Mitzel of 628 Krohn
St., the owner of (his photograph, sald, A
high school wus operated in the dlistrict,
No. 48 of Coaper Cuounty, probably from
1914 to 1916,

Miss Inez Sly (extreme lefl) and Maurice
D. Mohler (right) taught the two rooms
during the 1912-13 school year. Bd{h are
deceased.  Mitzel identified the students
q5:

Standing in the first row, left (o right,
p P

Miss Sly, Ruby Maddex, Eugene Schlotz-
hauer®*, Pauline Babbitt*, Nellle Pare-*,
Mildred McCarty, Bernice Slaughter, []-
wool MeClain, Walke Pare, lturis Muoant-
zel, Goeneva Sly, FEarline HRaoherts, ti1]1ve
Mo artee

Second row, Joseph
Harold Mitzel, Wilbur Pare. Ros Mitzel,
Corene Mitzel*, Helen Sl Anna Sehide
Mabel Babbitt, Ada Bow,

Back row, Bany  Maddex and Rolla S1u.
Those whose names are followed e an
aslerisk are deceased,

Bradshaw, loe Hoe,



